You can contact me on: Our reference: EN-6909%/0011

phso.enquiries@ombudsman.org.uk Your reference: |[N€W number = they had
closed down my file,
R— counting on their 29.07.09
Rifkind s|30.09.09||etter to me on 'reply’ to fob me off
the same subject The corrupt lapdog of 'the
rotherhood' (My Diary # 2.5

arliamentary
In Confidence @ and Health Service
Dit. Ombudsman

v. in 'her' 29.07.09 reply: "We have carefully considered the papers". | wrote in my 27.08.09 reply
that she had NOT as, in my [L2.07.09Jcomplaint | HAD provided all the evidence - supported by a 164-
document bundle . 1knew from corrupt Rikindb 17.06.09 letter "The Ombudsman will need
confirmation that you have followed the formal complaints procedures” that it would be used as an
excuse to reject my complaint.

272 September 2009 , In the light of my [L64 supporting _documents | the only thing they

could "provide" were internal diktats for ensuring that | was
] subjected to injustice and criminal psychological harassment
Dear Ms Klosterkotter-Dit-Rawe Persecution # 1)} Reality: this was a fabrication, used for cover-up

Thank you for your letter of|2/ August 2009
[HM Courts Service|(HMCS) and the[Residentia

regarding your complaint about
Property 1ribunal >ervice (RP

We have been in further contact with both organisations that have kindly provided
correspondence relating to your complaints.

We have carried out a preliminary assessment of your complaint and have concluded that
it now needs more detailed consideration before we can decide whether the Ombudsman
should carry out a formal investigation. Please note we have given your complaint a new
reference number of EN-69099.

| will arrange for your complaint to be passed to one of our assessors, for that further
consideration,

However, as | explained in my letter to Sir Malcolm Rifkind MP, ofthe
Ombudsman is only able to consider complaints about the administrative actions of HMCS
and RPTS, and cannot consider complaints abouy/decisions on cases, or the way in which a
committee or tribunal conducted proceedings

You can contact .\if you have any questions in the
meantime. | knew that - and the evidence | provided very clearly fell within these
Y ) l categories.

ours sincerely |Translation: that was going to be used as the next excuse for

o rejecting my [L2.07.09 complaint...
...and it was...1 year later: 27.07.10 ; PHSO # 2
WHAT A MAFIA!

Snapshots of complaint: boc library # 1.9 and # 1.10|

Customer Services Officer

‘ Millbank Tower Enquiries: 0345 015 4033
/ YTy Millbank Fax: 0300 061 4000
S Vv ' London SWIP 4QP Email: phso.enquiries@

ombudsman.org.uk

www.ombudsman.org.uk
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New number = they had closed down my file, counting on their 29.07.09 'reply' to fob me off
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v. in 'her' 29.07.09 reply: "We have carefully considered the papers". I wrote in my 27.08.09 reply that she had NOT as, in my 12.07.09 complaint I HAD provided all the evidence - supported by a 164-document bundle.     I knew from corrupt Rifkind's 17.06.09 letter "The Ombudsman will need confirmation that you have followed the formal complaints procedures" that it would be used as an excuse to reject my complaint.  

Fighter
Highlight

Fighter
Line

Fighter
Text Box
In the light of my 164 supporting documents, the only thing they could "provide" were internal diktats for ensuring that I was subjected to injustice and criminal psychological harassment (Persecution # 1). Reality: this was a fabrication, used for cover-up
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I knew that - and the evidence I provided very clearly fell within these categories.
Translation: that was going to be used as the next excuse for rejecting my 12.07.09 complaint...
...and it was...1 year later: 27.07.10 ; PHSO # 2
WHAT A MAFIA!
Snapshots of complaint: Doc library # 1.9 and # 1.10
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The corrupt lapdog of 'the Brotherhood' (My Diary # 2.5)
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Rifkind's 30.09.09 letter to me on the same subject




